


From: paalusky@alumni.virginia.edu on behalf of L Peter Gatusky Jr @ Texerra
To: Edward J. Hansen :

Cc: Katie Jones; Hack Conder

Subject: NMOCD Case Number 1R 426-150. BD Jct. P-35-1. Rice Operating Company
Date: Thursday, April 22, 2010 4:21:54 PM

Attachments: BD Jct P-35-1 Addendum to Termination Request 02.05.10 Ipg.pdf

BD K-27 & K-27-1 labs.pdf
BD K-27 site survey.pdf

BD P-35-1 K-27 topo map.pdf
BD K-27 MW-2 groundwater data.pdf

Mr. Hansen,

The following information is submitted in support of the remediation Termination
Request Addendum for BD Jct. P-35-1 project (NMOCD Case Number: 1R 426-150)
submitted to NMOCD on February 5th, 2010 (and attached again, here).

Per your request, we have located an up-gradient groundwater monitor well to
compare the baseline regional water quality to that which we have measured at the
BD Jct. P-35-1 site. Monitor well (MW-2) at the Rice Operating Company Jct. K-27
location (see attached maps) exhibited a groundwater chloride concentration of 324
ppm on April 8th of this year (see attached laboratory report and groundwater
data). This value is indistinguishable (and within normal sampling and laboratory
variation) from the average chloride concentration of 338 ppm for groundwater in
the down-gradient monitor well at BD Jct. P-35-1. We believe this confirms that
groundwater at BD Jct. P-35-1 has not been affected nor is threatened by past
operation of the former junction box. We are, therefore, confident that our request
for NMOCD to grant "remediation termination” or similar closure status to the BD Jct.
P-35-1 project is merited and is supported by hard data.

We appreciate your consideration of this request.
Sincerely,
Peter Galusky

L Peter Galusky, Jr. Ph.D. P.G.
Principal

Texerra

505 N. Big Spring, Suite 404
Midland, TX 79701

Tel: 432-634-9257

E-mail: lpg@texerra.com
Web: www.texerra.com




Texerra

505 N Big Spring, Suite 404 Midland, Texas 79701
Tel: 432-634-9257 E-mail: Ipg@texerra.com

February 5™, 2010

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: Remediation Termination Request - Addendum
Rice Operating Company — BD SWD System: BD Jct. P-35-1
Unit P, Section 35, T21S, R37E
NMOCD Case Number 1R426-150

Sent via E-mail & U.S. Certified Mail w/ Return Receipt 7007 0710 0003 0305 3804
Mr. Hansen:

In follow-up to the ICP Report and Termination Request that we submitted for this
project on July 27, 2009, Rice Operating Company (ROC) has withdrawn groundwater
from the near-source monitor well (MW-1) at this location and sampled for chlorides,
total dissolved solids (TDS) and petroleum hydrocarbons (as BTEX). In the June 8,
2009 meeting between ROC and the NMOCD, OCD requested that the site be pumped
in order to better understand the source of the slightly elevated chloride levels that have
been observed (averaging 339 ppm since October 2008). The site location is given in
Figures 1 & 2, below.

A total of 208 bbls of groundwater were withdrawn from August through November 2009
(Figure 3). Assuming an aquifer porosity of 30% and a mixing depth of 10 ft, the
amount of water withdrawn is equivalent to the removal of all of the groundwater within
an 11 ft radius of the well. The location of this monitor well is at/near the up-gradient
edge of the former junction box (Figure 4). It would be reasonable to expect that the
withdrawal of this much water would entrain a substantial volume of up (and lateral/side)
gradient groundwater. Therefore, the analysis of this water would serve to provide an
indication of the quality of groundwater that is flowing onto and across the site.



BD P-35-1

Groundwater chloride concentrations remained relatively constant over the course of
groundwater withdrawal, fluctuating within the typically observed range of variation of
field sampling and laboratory analysis (Figure 5). This indicates that the former junction
box location is not impacting groundwater. It may also be noted that BTEX has never
been detected from this site since groundwater sampling was initiated in August of
2008.

We believe that these results support the case for “remediation termination” or similar
closure status and respectfully submit these findings for your consideration.

Rice Operating Company is the service provider (agent) for the BD Salt Water Disposal
(SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of pipeline, well or facility. The BD
SWD System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who provide

all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

We greatly appreciate your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

L. Peter Galusky, Jr. Ph.D.

Copy: Rice Operating Company

Texerra



BD P-35-1

000 scale USGS topographic map. The

3

1 location on 1:100
blue arrow shows the presumed direction of groundwater flow (toward the southeast).

Figure 1 — BD Jct. P-35

Figure 2 — BD Jct. P-35-1 location shown (white arrow) on aerial photograph.
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BD P-35-1

DETE: Ao Listed]| JS&MPLE] Remowed
LOCATION] (aallons

&92008) KWW 390
§ME52008 W1 390
§22/2009] MW1 380
&26/20008) MW 380
8712009 W1 380
81252009 MW 380
G/20/2008] MW1 420
Qi26/2009) MW 420
100512008 MW 185
10/8/2009] MW1 215
101272009 MW 115
10/14{2008] KW 270
10/16/2008] MW 300
10/16/2008] MW 2401
10/21/2008| MW1 120
10/23/2009| MW 315
10/26/2008| MW 300
10/28/2009| MW 120
10/30/2009| MW1 300

11212009 MW 400

11/4/2009] MWA1 280

11/8/2009] MWA1 300
11/11/2009| MWA1 300
11/13/2009 MW 600
11/16/2009 MWA1 300
11/18/2009| MW1 200
11/20/2008| MW1 300
1112312009 MWH1 200
11/25/2008| MW 200
L ' Total! 8,750gals
f_N ) ) L 208bbls

WELL. #] L'xf&teri
}

Figure 3 — BD Jct. P-35-1 MW-1 pumping log.
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BD P-35-1
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Figure 4 — BD Jct. P-35-1 locations of soil borings and monitor well. Residual soil
chloride values measured in September 2008 are shown versus their respective depths.
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BD P-35-1
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Figure 5 — BD Jct. P-35-1 groundwater chloride concentrations. Arrows indicate dates
during which a total of 208 bbls of groundwater were extracted.
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A A @ N&i PHONE (575) 393-2325 » 101 E. MARLAND = HOBBS, NM 88240
LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING COMPANY
ATTN: HACK CONDER

112 WEST TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: (575) 397-1471

Receiving Date: 04/12/10 Sampling Date: 04/08/10

Reporting Date: 04/14/10 Sample Type: WATER

Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT

Project Name: BD JUNCTION K-27 AND K-27-1 Sample Received By: JH

Project Location: T21S R37E SEC27 K~ LEA COUNTY, NM Analyzed By: CK/HM

cr S{ON TDS

LAB NO. SAMPLE ID {mg/L) (mg/L) {mg/L)
Analysis Date: 04/14/10 04/14/10} 04/13/10
H19646-1 K-27 MONITOR WELL 1 308 330 1,360
H13646-2 K-27 MONITOR WELL 2 324 202 1,150
H19646-3 K-27 MONITOR WELL 3 304 414 1,440
H19646-4 K-27 MONITOR WELL 4 436 536 1,890
H19646-5 K-27-1 MONITOR WELL 1 356 472 1,630
Quality Control 500 42.4 NR
True Value QC 500 40.0 NR
% Recovery 100 106 NR
Relative Percent Difference . < Q.1 9.1 2.8

[METHOD: Standard Methods, EPA
Not accredited for Chioride, Sulfate and TDS.

vt 4,%»5 .1/17/4’4 V4 J %/ ( lé’)
1

— ——{”45{")‘0:6{45-‘; - ‘“:?,75_; l ‘-:‘._s.aﬂ

Chemist Date

H19846 RICE

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal’s liability and client's exciusive remedy for any ciaim arlsing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be {imited to iha amount paid by client for analyses.
Al claims, including those for negligence and any other cause w er shall be di fved unless mace in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after jon of the ar

service. [n no event shall Candinal be Habte for incidemal or consequental damages, induding, withowt Bmitaton, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of prafits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
aflillates or successors arising out of or relatec lo the parformance of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasuns or otheraise. Resulis
refate only to the samples identified above, This repon shall not be reproduced except in fufl with written approval of Cardinal Loboratories.




8 ARDINAL
LABORATORIES

PHONE {575} 383-2326 » 101 £. MARLAND » HOBBS, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE GPERATING COMPANY
ATTN: HACK CONDER
112 W. TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 88240
FAXTO: (575)397-1471
Receiving Date: 04/12/10
Reporting Date: 04/15/10
Project Number. NOT GIVEN
Project Name: BD JUNCTION K-27 AND K-27-1
Project Location: T21S8-R37E-SEC27 K~ LEA CO., NM

Sampling Date: 04/08/10

Sample Type: WATER

Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Sample Received By: JH

Analyzed By, ZL

ETHYL TOTAL
BENZENE TOLUENE BENZENE XYLENES
LAB NUMBE SAMPLE ID {ma/L) (ma/L) {mgiL) {mg/L)
ANALYSIS DATE 04114110 04/14/10 04/14/10 04/14110
H19846-1 K-27 MONITOR WELL 1 <0.001 <0.001 <(.001 <0.003
H19546-2 K-27 MONITOR WELL 2 <0.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.003
H19646-3 K-27 MONITOR WELL 3 <(.001 <0.001 <0.001 <0.003
H19646-4 K-27 MONITOR WELL 4 <Q.001 <0.001 <0.001} <0.003
H19646-5 K-27-1 MONITOR WELL 1 <0.001 <0.001 <(.001 <0.003
Quality Control 0.050 0.051 0.051 0.151
True Value QC 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.150
% Recovery 100 102 102 101
Relative Percent Difference 2.2 2.2 22 2.3

METHOD: EPA SW-846 8021B

TEXAS NELAP CERTIFICATION T104704388-08-TX FOR BENZENE, TOLUENE, ETHYL BENZENE,

(/’//Q: [

AND TOTAL XYLENES.

P y
Chemist / Date

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinail's lialifity and client's exclusive remety for 8ny clzim arising, whether based in contract or lort, shafl be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses,
Al ctai ﬂsgﬁﬁa 5 cfinence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unlzss mads in wiiting and received by Cardinal within thiry (30) days after compfetion of the appficatie
semvica. I W Yverd Skl 8 e fable for incidenial or consequential damages. incuding, without Emitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
afifiaes of successors arising out of or related o the performance of sarvices hercundar by Cardinal, regardless of whether such dlaim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or othenwise. Results
refate only to the samples identified above. This repont shall not be reproducerd except in full with writtan approval of Cardinal Laboratories.
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